"

W4
t%NscnoO"ée
fvpgy
Memorandum
Date: April 14, 2025
To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R
From: Kevin Dinning, Director of Human Resources
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary
Subject: April 14, 2025 Personnel Recommendations

Recommendation:

NEW HIRE Certified Katie Groshong 5th Grade Teacher (2025-26 SY) MES
Katelynn Evans 1st Grade Teacher (2025-26 SY) SHE
Brenda Stringham  1st Grade Teacher (2025-26 SY) SHE
Kearsten Connor Kindergarten Teacher (2025-26 SY) PELC
RESIGNATION Certified Bailey Sorey Special Education Teacher WES
Classfied Mariah Fox Paraprofessional PELC
Extra Duty Jessica Macias Assistant Soccer Coach PHS
Steve Hoffert Boys Basketball Coach PHS
EXTRADUTY  Outdoor School John Summerfield ODS Coordinator District
Annalise Oertwich  ODS Coordinator District
Cathy Walters ODS Teacher MES
Linzie Noble ODS Teacher MES
Hailey Stuvland ODS Teacher SHE
Julie Murphy ODS Teacher SHE
Jacey Dirisu ODS Teacher SHE
Brittany Mustoe ODS Teacher WES
Jen DeGrofft ODS Teacher WES
Enes Kaplanovic ODS Teacher WES
Hollie Chay ODS Teacher WES
VOLUNTEER Soccer Jessica Macias Girls Coach (2025-26 SY) PHS

Motion:
approved as presented.

| move the personnel recommendations for the April 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting be




Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




